
 

TO:   Board of Commissioners 

FROM: Robin I. Gomez, City Manager 

DATE:  March 26, 2025 

RE:   City Marina 

 

Background 

The City of Madeira Beach operates a Marina enterprise located very close to the Boca Ciega 
Bay just off the Tom Stuart Causeway that provides various boating amenities, products, and 
services including wet/dry slips, fuel, a store, waterway access to the Bay and the Gulf via John’s 
Pass Waterway (a short distance), and more with a FY 25 revenue budget of $2,031,200 and 
expenses of $1,259,360.   
 
Discussion 
 
From the City’s Website: 

 
 

 


